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 JOB OPENING ANNOUNCEMENT 
TO:

Grand County Employees



FROM:

Human Resources
DATE:

September 25, 2025
RE:

Job Opening – Water Resources Specialist
Position Information: 
Department: Water Protection 

Located in Hot Sulphur Springs, CO 

Full-time, full benefits (medical, dental, and life insurance, matching retirement plan, paid leave time)

Pay range (1950 annual hours): $65,240.76 - $98,682.51 (hiring rate DOQE) 

*Eligible for hiring incentive pay of $5,000.00 ($2500 paid after 6 months in position, $2500 paid after 2 years in position).

Job Summary: 
The Water Resources Specialist provides project and contract management support and coordination for Grand County on various water-related initiatives in collaboration with partners and stakeholders. Areas of focus will include compliance with agreements and permits, water supply, water quality, aquatic habitat restoration, and other initiatives as directed by the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) and County Manager. This position reports to the Water Resources Manager.
Position Requirements: Bachelor’s degree in hydrology, natural resource management, environmental or physical science, or related field; and one (1) year of experience with some combination of: water quality, contract management, project management, data management, grant writing, regulatory permitting, water administration, water law, fire mitigation and/or recovery, geomorphology, GIS, coding, and statistical analysis.
Application Submittal Information: 
Please send completed applications and resumes to Grand County Human Resources, PO Box 264, Hot Sulphur Springs, CO 80451, or email to hr@co.grand.co.us. For more information about the position, please contact Katherine Morris at 970-725-3058 or kmorris@co.grand.co.us. The employment application can be accessed on the County’s website (www.co.grand.co.us). 

Position will remain open until filled. 

